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The purpose of this amendment is to change the number of days allotted to complete this contract, answer contractor questions, and extend the bid due date.
1.   RFP page 5, paragraph C.1(c), is hereby changed and reads as follows:

“(c) complete the entire work ready for use not later than 180 calendar days (plus an additional 90 calendar days for each additive item awarded) after receipt of the Notice to Proceed.  The time stated for completion shall include final cleanup of the premises. 
2.
The following questions were received, and the following responses are hereby provided (NOTE: There will be a second amendment addressing the remaining questions not contained in this first amendment.):

Question 1:  On drawing no. EMI KTM017-01-C33 the note associated with the detail titled “Typical Section Thru Ductbank and Trench” states “… For bid purposes contractor shall include 4,000 CY of granular material and 4,000 CY of select material.”  Should the cost associated with these materials be included in the base bid or should the cost be distributed throughout the base bid and the alternate bid items? 

Answer:  The cost associated with these materials shall be included in the base bid.
Question 2:  What type of bond is required for this job and how much?
Answer:  Please see the Solicitation, page 39, Section L.10 for the Bid Bond REQUIRED to be submitted with your bid package.

IF AWARDED, then your company will be required to submit a Payment Bond and Performance Bond.  See pages 23-25, Section I.5 of the Solicitation for more detail on these bonds.

Question 3:  Would it be acceptable to bore and jack under the few creeks instead of disturbing the flow of water?

Answer:  Yes.
Question 4:  If not allowed to bore and jack under the few creeks, to what procedure will you require in crossing the creeks and the wetlands along Trent Lott Parkway just South of the North Guard house?

Answer:  See section 02300 of the specifications.

Question 5:  If not allowed to bore and jack under the wetlands along the East side of Trent Lott, could we possibly cross under Trent Lott a little early ( just past Moses Creek Road) to avoid the wetlands?

Answer:  No.
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Question 6:  Some of the depths of trenches will exceed approx. 18’, what requirements will be placed on the contractor as far as safety? Will a stackable trench box be sufficient?

Answer:  See section 02300 of the specifications.

Question 7:  What method will you require to tie down the conduits to keep them from floating up in the concrete?

Answer:  NASA will not require any particular method to tie down conduits.  It is the contractor’s responsibility to install the conduits as shown on the drawings.

Question 8:  Are you going to require any external grounding on the ductbank?

Answer:  No grounding is required on the ductbank.  See drawing C33 for vault ground rod requirements.

Question 9:  Section 02300, paragraph 3.2, states that surplus excavated material shall be disposed of in areas provided by Contractor.  Please clarify.

Answer:  Surplus excavated material not required for fill or embankment shall be disposed of by hauling to the SSC landfill which is located inside the gates of SSC.

3.   The bid closing date and time is hereby changed to February 5, 2008, 3:00 p.m. local time.
4.   All other terms and conditions remain the same.
